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Meeting/subject Pre-Bid Meeting/ Commercial Activities at Ebene 

Recreational Park (Procurement No: 

MEL/ONB/CAEP/27/2020) 

Date 
15 January 

2021 

Time 10:00 

Venue Ebene Recreational Park 
Recorded 

by 

KUSRUTSING 

Utsav 

 

Name Org Designation 

Mr S.Bulato MEL Procurement Officer 

Mr U.Kusrutsing MEL T. Engineer 

Mrs Reshvinee Pink Catering Ltd Director 

Mrs B. Achaniz RDGS Meda Entrepreneur 

Mr M. Sevathian GLAM Director 

Mr D.Vellepin Plug-In Manager 

Mr M.Rajcoomarsing Ticketbox Director 

Mr R.Gungah Seven 7 Group Director 

 

Item Discussion 

1.  Welcome Address 

1.1.  The  staff of MEL welcomed all the representatives of the different companies. 

1.2.  MEL informed that a site visit of the park will be carried out to present the bidders with the different infrastructures 

and services available at the park. Moreover, MEL informed that all queries from the bidders will be collected and 

shall be answered through the minutes of the meeting. MEL also informed that the selected bidders will be forwarded 

a request for quotation with an attached lease agreement.  

2.  Overview of the Bidding Exercise 

2.1.  MEL gave an overview of the bidding exercise as hereunder: 

 

➢ The Lessor is: METRO EXPRESS LTD 

➢ The type of the bidding process is: Open National Bidding 

➢ The name of the bidding exercise is: Expression of Interest for Commercial Activities at Ebene 

Recreational Park 

 

 

3.  Site Visit & Queries 

3.1.  A site visit of the park was carried out and the following queries were received from bidders with the replies thereof 

are as follows: 
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SN QUERY REPLY 

1 Will cooking be allowed on the park 

premises? 

Given that the park will host concerts and other similar types of 

events, foods and drinks shall be sold inside the park. However, 

the use and operation of any flammable gas is prohibited at the 

park and the food vendor will be allowed to cook using an electric 

plate only. Moreover, the food vendor will be required to follow 

strict rules and regulations in terms of health and safety which 

shall be communicated at a later stage of the bidding process. It 

is recommended that the bidder demonstrates the appropriate 

food and beverage licenses at the proposal stage.  

2  What is the surface area of the 

designated site for the 

implementation of the coffee truck 

and will there be provision a 

connection to water and electricity? 

An area of 240m2 of land next to the petanque court has been 

earmarked for the implementation of the coffee truck. 

Portable water and electricity are available at the park. However, 

if required the lessee will have to tap into the park’s water and 

electricity. All works, including the connection of water and 

electricity made on or to the premises shall be carried only 

through MEL’s written permission and supervision.  

In addition, the lessee will be required to install at his own cost 

meters to monitor the usage of water and electricity, which will be 

charged to the lessee as part of a monthly rental fee. 

3 Will catering be allowed for concerts? Yes, catering shall be allowed with respect to the rules and 

regulation that shall be set by MEL, the common health and 

safety practices, the food and beverage permits and licences 

required by the vendor to provide the service proposed.  

4 What are the liabilities if during an 

event, plants and other 

infrastructures are damaged or 

destroyed? 

In case of damage or destruction to MEL’s property and assets 

at the park, the Lessee will be required to repair and reinstate all 

damage cause by such event at its own cost, failing which, MEL 

may have the damage repaired and recover all costs so incurred 

from the Lessee. 

5 Can alcohol be sold and served at 

the park? 

Alcohol can be sold at the park given that the vendor has the 

appropriate permits and licences to perform such an activity. 

However, events or vendors that shall sell alcohol will require 

additional security guards to be present to which MEL shall 

deploy its service provider for security and charge the lessee 

accordingly . 

6 How frequent can events be carried 

out the park and will the park be 

closed during an event? 

MEL has no limit set for the frequency of events that can be 

carried out at the park. Moreover, in case of an event, MEL and 

the event organizer will prepare a communique which will be 

communicated through social media and boards at the park to 

inform the public of days and times that the park shall be closed 

or restricted to the public. 

7 Can the Cleaning Services at the 

park be used after an event to clean 

the park? 

It will be compulsory for an event organizer/ Lessee to clean the 

area and the infrastructure used at the park for the event carried 

out and/or areas that are directed by MEL. The Lessee will have 

access to our service provider for cleaning, however the Lessee 

will have to incur the costs related to cleaning the park due to the 

event carried out. In essence, after cleaning the park, MEL will 

carry out a site visit with the Lessee to deem if the cleaning of the 

park is satisfactory. In case of poor cleaning or dispute, MEL will 

reserve the right to hold back the deposit of the Lessee. 

 


